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Janet Arnold 
Manager-Regulatory Relations 

AT&T Services, Inc. 
220 SE 61

h Ave 
Room 505 

February 3, 2014 

Mrs. Ann Cole 

Topeka, KS 66603 

785.276.6863 Office 
janet.arnold.1 @att.com 

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: Request by BeiiSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida to 
terminate interconnection agreements, amendments and or adoptions 
with Halo Wireless, Inc. and Zeus Wireless, LLC 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Due to the expiration of terms, BeiiSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida respectfully requests to terminate the following interconnection agreements, 
effective January 8, 2014. New agreements are not being negotiated. 

• Halo Wireless, Inc., previously approved July 20, 2010, in Docket Number 
100194-TP. 

• Zeus Wireless, LLC, previously approved April 23, 2010, in Docket Number 
100140-TP. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 785-276-6863. 

Sincerely, 




